
 
 

 

DECEMBER 4, 2024  

 

TO:           Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Mike Holscher, Segment Product Manager 

 Rachel Walter, Application Engineer II 

SUBJECT:     Air Terminal Unit CAPS® 4.46 Update Webinar  
  
 

 
Join us on Thursday, December 12 for a webinar covering the following topics: 
 

• Introducing the full Air Terminal Unit (ATU) product offering in CAPS®  
 

• Basics of pricing and selecting ATUs 
o Quick quote feature  
o Job preferences 
o Selecting ATUs most efficiently 
o Options and accessories 

 
• New import feature! 

o Allows you to now import selection method values 
 

• Editing existing selections in the grid 
 
 
Register here: 
 

• Thursday, December 12, 1:00 PM CST- REGISTER HERE to add this webinar to your calendar  
 
If you have any problems logging on, please contact Kimberly Thiessen at 
Kimberly.Thiessen@Greenheck.com 
 
 
 

 

https://events.teams.microsoft.com/event/2e88a8bd-6941-4435-950f-c8cbb8999633@79f46297-062c-4352-ab70-53d5cbed1b7a
mailto:Kimberly.Thiessen@Greenheck.com

